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WASHINGTON 25, D.C;

12 JUN 1961

- TO: _Director
'Federal Bureau ofAInvest:Lgatlon
Attention: Mr. S.jJ o3 Paplch ' d

R

FROM: Deputy Director, Plans ¢~

SUBJECT: Armada BECEA, Naturalized U. S. Citizen of Albanian Origin

v 6)
has requested this agency for infor-
) gust 1917 in Albania), bearer of

U. S. Passpor'b No. %27216 1ssued 10 August 1960. 5)
claims that Subject was recent],y in touch with pers suspected o

. collaborating with the Albanian Intelligence Service, with no furthe
details given. d not indicate whether Subject{s)
contacted the sispects in Italy or elsewhere. | S
has been asked to supply more details; their reply will be transmi
to you when received.

2. We will appreciaste your supplying us with any vital data
and/or idTntihAhlﬂ—dmmﬂz]lnfomation on Subject which can be
passed to ’I")his Agency has no other information A
s | &

on Subject.

73. Copies of this request are being sent to the Department of {f /¥
State and the Immigration and Naturalization Service. Early replies jif/
will be appreciated from all addressees. ¥
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